TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

JANUARY 8, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned, the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Mark C. Nelson

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of December 18, 2019.

Chairman Rob Robertson presented Tuscaloosa County Deputy
Lieutenant Jeremy Franks a twenty-five year service pin and thanked
him for his dedicated service to the citizens of Tuscaloosa County.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Northam Estates, District II.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to table the petition to accept a preliminary plat and waiver request for Chase Landing, District III.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Hinton Gardens, Section 2, Lots 101-104, District III.

Exhibit 1-2, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare a 2014 International Sign Truck as surplus and authorize the trade-in and upgrade of the truck by the Engineering Department.

Upon request by County Attorney Robert Spence, Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session at the conclusion of the regular meeting to discuss the settlement of a lawsuit styled as Madison Crawford v. Tuscaloosa County; and also a personnel matter.

Upon request by Chief Byron Waid, Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to include fire dispatch services for the City of Vance Fire Department to be included in the dispatching services contract already in place.

Upon request by EMA Director Nick Lolley, Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for the annual inspection, upgrade, and on-site maintenance for the outdoor warning siren system to West Shore Services in the amount of \$36,692.00.

Exhibit 1-3, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a contract with Habitat for Humanity Workforce Development for funding in the amount of \$40,000.00.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, January 22, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

ABSENT

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

ABSENT

Reginald Murray
Commissioner - District IV